

**NORTH BRANCH ATHLETIC BOOSTERS  
MONTHLY MEETING  
January 15, 2018 – 8:00 p.m.**

Jason Castle opened the meeting 8 p.m. at the North Branch Bar & Grill.

**Members present:**

Andrea Kropp	Bryan Smith	Tom Atkins	Teresa Gormley
Jason Castle	Jim Fish	Creg June	
Jeremy Good	Dave Castle	Renaë Bader	

**Coaches Reports:**

- Boys Basketball – Creg June reported that Varsity has 4-3 record, JV has 2-3 record, Freshmen has 1-4 record. He also said they are using the shooting gun nearly every practice for drills..
- Girls' Basketball – Jim Fish reported that they play at home on Friday and thinks they have 5-5 record.
- Cheer – Angela Solon is new coach this year, and they came in 2<sup>nd</sup> in their 1<sup>st</sup> league competition.
- Wrestling – 8-4 record, 1-4 in league
- Hockey – Doing very well with 9 North Branchers on the team.
- Power Lifting – Already have many going to state, and large numbers.

**Treasurer's Report:**

We have a current balance of \$8881.86.

**Concessions:**

Teresa Gormley reported that everything is scheduled and running smoothly. Power Lifting concessions were very profitable and busy all day last week.

**Hall of Fame:**

Nominations are due March 5<sup>th</sup>, and committee is meeting March 19<sup>th</sup> to select 2018 inductees. Qualifications are being added to the nomination form. Teresa Gormley nominated Jeremy Good to the committee, and he was accepted. Jason Castle is contacting Stan Pisarski in order to have a community member on the committee also.

**Reverse Raffle:**

There are still 148 tickets at the High School that need to be sold. Jeremy Good is handling the stage, and has the speaker. Tom Atkins already created the file to be projected on a screen to track the 200 tickets as they are drawn (Bonners are no longer creating the board). We agreed that we need to bring in new people, so everyone is encouraged to invite new ones, and we need to promote more via social media and our eMagazine, etc. Andrea Kropp reported that all of the big prizes are nearly complete and within budget.

**Rebranding:**

The meeting was cancelled for tonight. There are 4 logos that are still in the design stages that will be discussed at the next rebranding meeting, and the School Board makes the final decision.

**Queen of Hearts Fundraising:**

We are still about \$200 in the hole for the year. \$1463 was rolled over tonight for next week's jackpot, so ticket sales are slow.

**Next meetings:**

Feb. 5<sup>th</sup>, 12<sup>th</sup> and 19<sup>th</sup> 6pm meetings at North Branch Bar & Grill to discuss Reverse Raffle details. And March 19<sup>th</sup>, April 16<sup>th</sup>, and May 21<sup>st</sup> meetings are planned for 6pm unless conflicts arise.

**Meeting was adjourned at 8:45pm.**